Mok d REPAIR ORDER

720962

LT
NC

BUILDER: Zancor Homes JOB SITE: Caledon Club
Customer Code: Job Number: 18338 Board Area:8
COMPLAINT DATE: 11/14/22 LOT: 91A
INSTALLER: SCHEDULED DATE: 11/15/22
OWNER NAME: OWNER TEL:
\ OWNER ADDR: REPAIR DURATION: 0
ACCE&ES NOTES: REPAIR TYPE: E-MAIL
REPAIRMAN: BUILDER WO#
BUILDER PO#: PO Required: NO Inspection Reqd: NO

ORIGINAL WO#: 701408
REPAIR DESC: SHRIMS

PROD INFO/NOTES:
PROD ORDERED: SUPPLIER: PO#: DUE: / 0/

INSTALLER'’S SIGNATURE: (/('( //‘/wt__

SUPER'S/OWNER'S SIGNATURE:

oate: IS¢ A % 29

NOTE*** Please have this memo signed by the owner or site super upon completion.
WARNING

THINK SAFETY - ALWAYS WEAR
YOUR SAFETY SHOES AND HARDHAT
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Re: Caledon Club Lot 91
)

IP

Tom Pires
To Carpet Service

This message is part of atracked conversation. Click hereto find all related
messages or to open the ariginal flagged message.

Start your rephy all with:

What would you like me to do with this?
Haven’t received any WO on this

**appointments are offered for 48 hours, please request a new
scheduling date after this**

Thank you,

Ovo Asagba

Carpet Service

T: 905 585 4800 ext. 269

carpetservice{@qgsqg.ca

505 Cityview Blvd., Unit 1

Vaughan, ON L4H OL8

From: Tom Pires <TPires .ca

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Carpet Service <CarpetService@qgsg.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Caledon Club Lot 51

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anthony Petta <APetta@zancorhomes.com>
Date: November 14, 2022 at 8:31:36 AM EST

To: Tom Pires <TPires@gsg.ca>, LR Scheduling
<lrscheduling@qgsg.ca>

Subject: Caledon Club Lot 91

Good morning,

The PDI for Lot91 is for today at 11:30am! All ramps are
outstanding throughout.

Please advise.

Sent from my iPhone




